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BALTIMORE  MEMORANDUM
B KE To:  The Honorable President and Members of the Baltimore City Council
Mayor c/o Natawna Austirtf, Executive Secretary

PAUL T. GRAZIANO
Executive Director, HABC

Commissioner, HCD aziano, Commissioner

From: Pau
Date: June 13,2016

Re:  City Council Bill 16-0649 - City Property — Grant of Easements

The Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) has reviewed
City Council Bill 16-0649, for the purpose of authorizing the Mayor and City
Council of Baltimore to grant 3 perpetual easements to the Maryland State
Highway Administration for the maintenance of 3 storm water drainage inlets
along Dulaney Valley Road, through the property of the Loch Raven Reservoir, in
Baltimore County, Maryland, as shown on Plats 60060 and 60061 filed in the
State Highway Administration State Roads Commission; and providing for a
special effective date.

If enacted, this bill would allow three permanent easements to the Maryland State
Highway Administration so they are able to maintain storm water drainage inlets
along a stretch of Dulaney Valley road that runs through the City owned Lock
Raven Reservoir.

The Department of Housing and Community Development has no objection to the
passage of City Council Bill 16-0649.
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cc: Ms. Angela Gibson, Mayor’s Office\of Government Relat‘io
Mr. Colin Tarbert, Deputy Mayor
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